
ADDENDUM ONE 
QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

Date: 

To: 

From: 

RE: 

December 22, 2020 

All Bidders 

Buffy Meyer, Buyer 
AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau 

Addendum for Invitation to Bid 6432 OF to be opened on January 12, 2021, at 2:00:00
P.M. Central Time

Questions and Answers 

Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above-mentioned Invitation 
to Bid. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid. It is the 
Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

Question 
Number 

ITB 
Section 

Reference 

ITB 
Page 

 Number 

Question State Response 

1. Question 
for RFQ 
Number 
6432 OF 

Can you please confirm if 
the current roll stock is 40” 
Diameters?  

Also are you able use 50” 
Diameters.? 

Roll stock to be 38 inches – 
40 inches in diameter as 
stated in Section VI.D.6. 

No, 50” diameter rolls are not 
acceptable. 

This addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the Invitation to Bid 
response.  


